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ASI No. 5 – Phase 1A Field Coordination 

 

TO   : Conventional Builders  

 

FROM   : Dan Shurina 

 

DATE   : 01/16/2024 

 

REFERENCE  : 19121 East Wing HVAC Replacement at DelDOT Admin Bldg 

________________________________________________________________     

 

 

Changes to Scope: 

 

1. Following VAV demolition, OSEC area piping is to remain abandoned in place.  Any piping in the 

way of proposed new work is to be reviewed in the field and will be removed by the Owner as 

needed. 

2. Provide two (2) 1-1/2” valves at OSEC mains where existing valves are not present. 

3. See “Changes to Drawings” for revisions to East Wing perimeter office spaces within Phase 1A. 

 

   

  Changes to Drawings: 

 

1. Drawing H102A: 

a. Retain branch HWSR piping to VAV-6M, 6O, 6P, 6Q, 6R, 6S, 6U, 6V, and 6W.  Contractor to 

verify existing pipe sizes are as indicated and runout piping to a single VAV may be reused 

provided it is minimum 1/2" diameter to the extent permitted by field conditions.   

b. Proceed with new runout HWSR piping to VAV-6N, 6X, 6AA-1, 6AA-2, 6T, 6AA-3, and 4-AC-1 

and revise tie-in locations as indicated. 

c. Add isolation valve and circuit setter at each riser as indicated. 

d. See attached, revised Drawing H102A. 

 

2. Drawing H702: 

a. Revise pipe sizes as indicated to match Drawing H102 plan. 

b. See attached, revised Drawing H702. 
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